
 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Todd Parton, City Manager 

DATE August 3, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Continuation of Appeal Hearing from the Final Order of Hearing 

Panel and Order to Abate Nuisance: Code Case 001038-2020 1421 

Faircliff Street (APN 428-100-028) 

OWNER: Nneka and Ezekwesili Iloputaife 
  

Background and Analysis:  

A request and application for appeal to City Council was received by the City Clerk’s 

office within the permitted time frame per Beaumont Municipal Code (BMC) Section 

8.32.495 - Appeal to the City Council.  

 

An Appeal Hearing was held on July 20, 2021, and was conducted in a manner 

consistent with the provisions of Sections 8.32.360 and 8.32.370. City Council 

unanimously voted to affirm the order of the appeal hearing and gave direction to staff 

to prepare a resolution and continue the hearing to August 3, 2021. 

 

The attached resolution represents the direction of the City Council and once approved, 

will be considered the official decision. Stated within the resolution is a notice of 

procedure if judicial review is desired.  

 

City staff is finalizing a calculation of the legal and administrative costs associated with 

this case. This estimate will be provided to the City Council at the meeting.  

Fiscal Impact: 

City staff estimates the cost to prepare this report was $650. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Close the Appeal Hearing, and 



Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of the City Council of 

the City of Beaumont, California, Upholding the Decisions of the Haring Panel 

and Order to Abate Public Nuisance at 1421 Faircliff Street, Beaumont, 

California.” 

Attachments: 

A. Resolution 


